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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, May 22, 2011 8:07 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Pakistan spy chief asks U.S. to end drone strikes-report (Reuters) 

From: OpNews-Ticker 
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 06:09 AM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-I; SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS; SES-O_SWO 
Subject: Pakistan spy chief asks U.S. to end drone strikes-report (Reuters) 

ISLAMABAD (Reuters) - Pakistan's intelligence chief has reportedly asked the United States to stop its drone 
strikes in the country, a newspaper reported on Sunday, touching on an issue that has become more sensitive 
since the killing of Osama bin Laden strained ties. 

The local Express Tribune said Inter-Services Intelligence (ISI) Director Ahmad Shuja Pasha made the 
request in a meeting on Saturday with CIA Deputy Director Michael More11. 

"We will be forced to respond if you do not come up with a strategy that stops the drone strikes," Pasha is 
reported to have told Morell, the newspaper said on its website. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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